Edgar Tulepu

From: Papers2review@tearawhiti.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2024 4:27 pm

To: Stephanie Hill

Cc: Papers2review@tearawhiti.govt.nz; Melanie Sargent [EXTERNAL] (tearawhiti)

Subject: TA Response: Classification |Draft Cabinet paper for agency review - performance of

government spending funded by the waste disposal levy

Kia ora Stephanie
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on your draft Cabinet paper.
This email is just to confirm Te Arawhiti has no comments.

Nga mihi
Rachel

From: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 1:15 PM

To: Conrad Lendrum <Conrad.Lendrum@mfe.govt.nz>; Ashleigh Moss Brown [EXTERNAL] (Treasury)
<Ashleigh.Moss-Brown@treasury.govt.nz>; Ben Temple <ben.temple@regulation.govt.nz>;
cabinetpapers@dia.govt.nz; information@dpmc.govt.nz; Dan.McGuigan@epa.govt.nz; Katherine Silvester
<Katherine.Silvester@mbie.govt.nz>; Graeme Parker <Graeme.Parker3@mbie.govt.nz>; Ben Linstone (Ben)
<Ben.Linstone@mpi.govt.nz>; Tom Corser [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <thomas.corser@mpi.govt.nz>;
Papers2review@tearawhiti.govt.nz; Rawa@tpk.govt.nz

Cc: mark.tregurtha@dia.govt.nz; Hayden.Glass@dpmec.govt.nz; Glenn Wigley <glenn.wigley@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: Classification Draft Cabinet paper for agency review - performance of government spending funded by
the waste disposal levy

Dear agency colleagues

Please find attached a draft Cabinet paper for agency review. The purpose of the Cabinet paper is to report back on
the performance of government spending funded by the waste disposal levy, which Minister Simmonds was
requested to do earlier this year (in the context of the decisions that were made on changes to the Waste
Minimisation Act to widen out the matters the waste disposal levy can be spent on). The paper sets out Minister
Simmonds’ approach to ensure government investment of the levy is targeted and effective and provides value for
money.

The paper is supported by two independent reports:
e areview of the efficiency and effectiveness of administration and investment of the waste disposal levy, by
KPMG
e an assessment of outcomes and recent performance of waste levy investments, by Sapere
| can provide copies of these reports on request.

If possible can | please receive your feedback by 4pm on Wednesday 30 October. Apologies for the tight timeline.
We have had delays in receiving the consultants’ reports which has contributed to a fairly tight turnaround at our

end.

All the best,



Stephanie

Stephanie Hill (she/her)
Principal advisor | Kaiwhakahaere
Climate Mitigation and Resource Efficiency

Ministry for the Environment | Manatd Mo Te Taiao
stephanie.hill@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | may not be available at school drop-
off/pick-up times.
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